Hello!



I'm Nemish Zawar,

A passionate designer with expertise in engaging multiple clients across diverse business segments in International and Indian markets. Using a User-centered design process delivered a delightful experience design for the end users. Experienced in engaging with multiple startups and conducting workshops on user experience design.

Education

2019-2022 | Pune, Maharashra **B.sc Media Graphics and Animation** Yahwantrao Chavan University

2019-2021 | Pune, Maharashra

Adv. Diploma in Visual Communication Design Design media and Edutaiment School

2018-2019 | Ahmedabad, Gujrat **Product Design Foundation** Unitedworld Institute Of Design(UID)

Certifications

HFI - Certified Usability Analyst(CUA) HFI (Human Factor International)

Foundations of User Experience (UX) Design Courcera | Google

User experience and interface Design (UI/UX) Midas Multimedia, Pune

Participations in UxIndia 2019 Hyderabad

Experience

Uplifters Design Studio 2022 | Design Lead

30+ Freelance Projects as UI/UX designer 2018-2022 | For multiple startups and Businesses

Branding and Advertising 2019-2020 | AD square media

Specialov (Date organiser) 2021 | Founder

Design Tools

- Figma
- Adobe XD
- Illustrator
- Photoshop
- After Effects

Key Skills

- User research
- Ethnographic reseach
- Visual design
- Usability testing
- Branding

Strengths

- Presentation
- Team Collaboration
- Communicating Ideas

Languages

- English
- Hindi
- Marathi

Contact

- +91 866 844 7932
 - nemishzawar@gmail.com
- 0 Pune,India